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51 UBLAVE 1, 801-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (65) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: D18003076MFSH Date: 25/6/2018
Our Ref: CS/FCI18010810/Utd3

The Motor Claims Department

First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear SirMadam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SKS 9761Y

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
18/06/2018 at the premises of M/s_Abwin and have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 424250
Revised Estimate Amount . 5% 1.209.00
“Check” Items Amount . 5% 350.00
Market Value 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%
Nett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:
[he vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent,

Yours faithfully
Marcus
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tal (LKKAuto) .

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Maonday, 25 June 2018 537 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Claim Workflow System'; assignments
Cc: MAYCHUA@MSFIRSTCAPITALCOM.SG; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18003076MFSH/1
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SKS 9761Y.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKS 9761Y

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-35 | 5(408333)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:18 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: MAYCHUA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18003076MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:12 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; MAYCHUA@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG
Subject: PRI; SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18003076MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Best Regards,
Admin Team



MS@FirstCapital

& Rafflles Quay #r21-00 Singapore 048580
Tel (B5) 6222 2311 Fax: (B5) 6222 3547

Clalms & Motor Underwriting Dept: 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 06BATT

Tel (65) 6507 3648 Fax; (65) 6507 3849
wvevi.msfirsteapital.oom,sg

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person

Contact Number,

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

20-04-2018 Our Ref No. D18003076MFSH
18-04-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHB200H Third Party Vehicle. SKS9761Y

NO 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #07-48 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT GATE 2
LINDA LIAO

671339417/ 97519586 Fax No. 67139415

WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA
NA

Fax No. 68416315

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Ce : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

ABWIN SERVICE PTE

LTD Attention. NIL
MA, TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

ot INSURANEE GROUF

MS First Capital Insurance Limited Lo fieg. Mo, 19S000L0BC  GST Heg. Mo, M2 0OOLETE-9




6/14/2018 Claim Workflow System
Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/239159) )~ PRI Documents g 1 Close ¥
PRI Header Details
Claimant
Claim No D18003076MFSH Policy No D-18088926MFSH S.No & 1 & ABWIN SE
Name
Survey
Worksh ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD Locati NO 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #07-48 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKI
N: S"OP | (Contact Person : LINDA | ¢ ;:n':“ct Mobile: 97519596 , Phone: 671339417 , Fax: 671394,
me LIAO) - Emailld: LINDALIAO@ABWIN.COM.SG
Details
Our LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions i
Surveyor PTE LTD To Surveyor WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
COMFORT TP
Insured | Lo ANSPORTATION PTE i SH6200H Vehicle | SKS9761Y
Name Vehicle No
LTD No
PRI Surveyor Surveyaor
Recieved 13-06-2018 10:04:06 PM Appointed 14-06-2018 03:12:03 PM | Accept 14-06-2018 0
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Surveyor i_ SiF RO l.s.lpln-:d S —
Inspection | s y 14-06-2018 rvey Choose File
LT Report Date Report ———
Date *: o %
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Maké K2 Model ' Please Select Model ¥ ] Year Select Year ©
Chasis No [ Engine No l Mileage
Cubic
|
Loy |_ Capacity [
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Ducuments_[
File Name Action

Surveyor Job Remarks

Remarks

hitps:/ficlaims.com:8001/ClaimWS/Surveyor/Details/239159 12



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
12627

SKS9761Y

No

18 Jun 2018

KIA

FORTE K3 1.6A
Black

2014
G4FGEH748063
KNAFZ411MF5349623
95.3kW (127 bhp)
$18,227.00

19 May 2015

19 May 2015

1

$13,227.00 66( 1}

Yes
18 May 2025
$9,920.00

18 May 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$68,589.00

$47,440.00

$57,360.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2018

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030)...

Page 1 of |

18-Jun-18



‘Please arrange to survey vehicle at
& KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2
#07-48 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875

ABWIN £

LINDA LIAD

Date - 13/06/2018 ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD
TP Vehicle No.  : SH -6200-H DID: 67139417

Ta : FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Fax: 67139415

Attn : Motor Claim Department HP: 97515556

Owner - KOO BEE YONG (XU MEIRONG)

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Certificate No. @ 5090561340-01
Vehicle No. SKS-9761-Y
Make & Model : KIA FORTE K3 1.6A

ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS

TRRY

=" =

Zheptot 1.1

Accident Date: 18/04/2018
o 7‘; 4/(

il

Qry DESCRIPTION REPAIR AMOUNT SURVEYOR APP.
List ltem J—cl—ra .
1 REAR BUMEPR m/;r_',,,, $650.00|
1 REAR BUMPER RETAINERRH &1 $35.00| ¢
3} REAR BUMEPR RETAINERLH A + 535.00] X
1 REARBUMPER BRACKETRH 4 7 $95.00/(
1 REARBUMPER BRACKETLH 41 $95.00| A
10 REAR BUMPER CLIPS A4 $60.00 -~
1 REAREND PANEL 7 $350.00 i
1 REAREND PANELTOP GARNISH 7] 47 $95.00| ¢
10 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH cLips /1 -1 $60.00| X
Sub Total ‘e A L Cre $1,475.00
Discount 10% on Parts W&A’F " AM ‘ ($147.50) [t 7)o
51,327.50 __q%;—'
Special Nett 4 7
1 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR fue $350.00 d Ik & Tl?
1 REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING 4 $65.000 M
Sub Total $415.00
Labour & Misc
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDNET AREAS $1,200.00 200
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS $1,000.00 15 o
TO CHECK ALL NECCESSARY WIRINGS $150.00] 20O
TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR 8 CHECK FUNCTIONALITY £150.00 i’o
Sub Total 52,500.00
’_ KK AutD C is henca notify J
el b e, ub Total sa2a250 4bid-22
; ) resurvey GST 7% $296.98
) e | Tata $4,539.48
kel Fage 1of1
Jnatre ABWIN SERVICE BTE LTD, & KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2, R07-48 PREMIER @ KAK| BUKIT, SINGAPORE 415875
Company Registration Mo. 2013186856
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Please arrange to survey vehicle at

# KACI BUKIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2 ABWINE

#07-48 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT

SINGAPORE 415875
SUPPLEMENTARY LINDA LIAC

= o ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD

ate +05/07/201 DID: 67139417
TP Vehicle Mo, : 5H -6200-H Fax: 67130415
To - FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD =

: HP: 97519596
Attn : Motor Claim Department
Owner KOO BEE YONG [XU MEIRONG)
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Certificate No. - S090561340-01 Accident Date: 18/04/2018
Yehicle Mo, CKS-O7R1-Y

Make & Model © KIA FORTE K3 LOA

ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS

larv  |pescripTioN [ REPARAMOUNT |  SURVEYORAPP. |
ist Item

L REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT RO Mt 345080 //i, 831
$ub Total $450.80
Discount 10% on Parts (545.08)
$405.72
sub Total 5405,72
GST 7% $28.40
Total $434.12

Page Lof 1
ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD, 8 KAKI BUXIT AVENUE 4 - GATE 2, #0745 PREMIER & KAKI BLIKIT, SINGAPORE 4158 5
Company Repistration Mo, 2013 186856



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

64 Ubi Ave 1 #04-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singaposre 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref . CS/FCI18010910/Utd3n2
sopoomsontond wwooneasssr o @ [N
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SH 6200H Veh. Inspected SKS 9761Y
Policy No. D-1808R936MFSH Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D18003076MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MAY CHUA Assign Date 14/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA FORTE K3 (A) c.C 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. KNAFZ411MF5345623 Colour BLACK
Odometer 10211 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45 R17 GOCODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |21545R17 GOODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/04/2018 Inspection Date 18/06/2018
Survey held at  ABWIN SERVICE PTE LTD
No. 8 KAKI BUKIT AVENLUE 4
#07-48 PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT GATE 2
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BiTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKS 9761Y
S Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | oo O e t;’” {5’1
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / TORN 650.00 650.00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH MOT MECESSARY 35,00
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH MOT NECESSARY 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 8500 =
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH NOT MECESSARY 85.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY £50.00 60.00
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 350.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 95.00 -
10|REAR END PAMNEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 60,00 -
1|REAR BEUMPER REINFORCEMENT (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 450 80 380,30
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -192 .58 -108.93
1,733.22 989.37
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSCR (SN) SERVICEABLE 350.00 -
1|REAR MUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) NOT MECESSARY 6500 -
415.00 -
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEMN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT 1,200.00 200.00
AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL
TO SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,000.00 300.00
TO CHECK ALL NECESSARY WIRINGS 150,00 20.00
TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK 150,00 50.00
FUNCTIOMNALITY.
2,500.00 570.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,648.22 1,559.37

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18010910/Utd3n2




Page No.:2 of 2

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

1,559.37|

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18010910/Utd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Report is made sobely for the e and benefit of the Client named on the Tront page of this Report.
ply on the Repo ! i Any third party acting

Mo lEability of responsibility whalsoever. in contact or tort, 8 8ccapled 1o any thin
Report. in wholt or in pan, deas 80 at his or her own risk.




